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9/1/22, 8:38 AM State of West Virginia Mail - Fwd: FW: Plugging Permit for API Well No. 47-051-00832

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=a86d95e947&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1742705984919203543&simpl=msg-f%3A1742705984… 1/2

Kennedy, James P <james.p.kennedy@wv.gov>

Fwd: FW: Plugging Permit for API Well No. 47-051-00832

1 message

McLaughlin, Jeffrey W <jeffrey.w.mclaughlin@wv.gov> Wed, Aug 31, 2022 at 3:25 PM
To: James P Kennedy <james.p.kennedy@wv.gov>

Here you go.

Jeff


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: McLaughlin, Jeffrey W <Jeffrey.W.McLaughlin@wv.gov>

Date: Mon, Apr 5, 2021 at 10:05 AM

Subject: FW: Plugging Permit for API Well No. 47-051-00832

To: Brewer, Charles T <Charles.T.Brewer@wv.gov>, Andy Zelnar <azelnar@standardoil.biz>


Gentlemen:

 

Please find attached the plugging permit for Columbia Chemicals No. 1 (API No. 47-051-00832).

 

 

Regards

Jeffrey W. McLaughlin

 

Jeff McLaughlin, B.S. Petroleum Eng.

Technical Analyst, Office of Oil & Gas

WV Dept. of Environmental Protection

Phone: 304-926-0499  Ext. 41110

 

 

 

 

 

From: 14265@wv.gov <14265@wv.gov> 

Sent: Monday, April 5, 2021 10:14 AM

To: McLaughlin, Jeffrey W <Jeffrey.W.McLaughlin@wv.gov>

Subject: Message from KM_C458
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